



Dennis M. Battitori, CPCU, CCLA
Ventura, CA

BACKGROUND SUMMARY: I have over forty years industry experience with personal and commercial insurance carriers including twenty years with ESIS, a Risk Management Services Company.

I am currently a Consultant with Litigation Adjusters, Inc., and in that capacity, monitor and report on trials, attend mediations & arbitrations on behalf of carriers and TPAs and conduct TPA liability audits.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Litigation Adjusters, Inc. - Consultant 2009 - Present
ESIS, Inc. – Claims Manager 1989-2008
Prudential P&C Ins. Co – Supervisor 1976-1989
Progressive Casualty Ins. Co – Branch Manager 1971-1976
United States Army – Sgt. E-5 - Military Police 1968-1970

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Since joining Litigation Adjusters, I have monitored 66 trials, appeared at 175 mediations and settlement conferences and conducted 20 TPA audits.

EDUCATION:

BS in Management – The Pennsylvania State University
Chartered Property Casualty Underwriters (CPCU) Casualty
Claims Law Associate (CCLA)
California Private Investigator's License # PI 26240